Ottaws, November 17, 1908.

Sir,-

: I have the honour to inform you that
Alexander's band of Indians, in the Bdmonton agency, have
applied for'fron»permiks.to.fiah, almost ontirfly for dom=
;stir consunption. in the waters of Lscvla.Nonb. The
Agant sitates thut this permission cannot be obtsinpd in.
Bdmonton, which the Doportmant is unable to understand in
view of tnc fact thnt your Departmcnt in 1897 inatructad
its officar %0 grunt lpceinl conccssions to thosa and other
indians whose circumstances might seem to justify such
course, an d thers seam» to be no doubt that many of the
Alcxnndcr'a vand are largely dap.aﬁcnt upon fishing to !ur-
niah them with thair necessary ma intenance. There wculd
seem tO bo tha less objection. to gr@nting this privilege
if the ndpartmnnt is correctly informed that there 18 no
com-nrciul fiuhing carried on in the lake concerned.

I will be glad if you will kindly let

the Department hear from you relative to this matter at

your early convnniohcc.

Your obedient servant,

Aff.ir'o




